

Minutes of Open Spaces/Fabrics meeting held on Monday 16th March 2020

Present: Councillor T Threlfall, (Chair)
Councillors St. J Greenhough and K McKay, Mrs. N Whalley Mrs. L Willis, and two representatives from the Freckleton in Bloom committee.

1) Apologies:

Councillors. J Graham and T Fiddler (Other business).
It was resolved that the reason for absence be accepted.

1) To record Declaration of interest from members in any item to be discussed.

All Councillors, as landlords, declared an interest in the Open Spaces area on Balderstone road (item 3) the Bush Cenotaph (item 4) and the Brownies hut (item 5).

2) To review the Trees in the area where the new Orchard has been planted on Balderstone road.

It was agreed that one tree should be removed and others should be trimmed back to allow more light into the area.

It was further agreed that the bushes in the border should be cut back.

3) To review the requirements for Tree lighting and Carol service.

It was agreed that a new concrete base should be installed to the west of the CCTV pole for the Club day's crib.

It was further agreed that additional Xmas tree lights should be purchased and to check different suppliers for the purchase of the tree (at least 20 feet tall).

Also, new flood lights for the band, clergy and choirs.

4) To review the requirements for the Brownie hut.

It was agreed that he Council should provide the following:-

Paint for the interior walls (The Brownie leader will do the painting)

Repair the kitchen drawers.

Install 2 toilet roll holders.

Replace the lock on the front door.

Check the window surrounds for dampness.

Signed.....St Greenhough, Chairman.....

Date.....14/04/20.....